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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

August 20, 1969

Adrienne Gams Simon
4312 Bellaire Dr. South Apt. 201
Fort Worth, Texas 76109

Dear Mrs. Simon:

We have received notification from El1 Paso Natural GCas Co.
that they have discomnected your Woolworth Well No. 1 located
in Unit X of Section 83, T-24-§, R-37-E, Lea County, New
Mexico because the well is plugged and abandoned. We do not,
however, have anything in our records indicating that the well
has been plugged.

If the well is plugged and abandoned, please submit Commission
Form C-103 showing where the plugs were set and when the work
wag done. If the well is not plugged, please file Form C-103
showing the present status.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1



MOIREIMMOD HUOTAVAI2ZMNO D Jii

ARS8 DDiAdM w3an

5
(]

=

i

e

- .
[ <
: st

CACYY DT T RENS T
ADT 20 IM D




